CHESAPEAKE BAY BRIGE AND TUNNEL DISTRICT
RMF PROJECT NO. 2071.2025, PAVEMENT MARKING, RESTRIPING

TRESTLES
INVITATION TO BID
BID NO. M-25-003

ADDENDUM 1
TO: All Bidders
FROM: Chesapeake Bay Bridge and Tunnel District
SUBJECT: Invitation to Bid, Bid No. M-25-003 Addendum 1
DATE: May 2, 2025

Effective this date, is Addendum 1 to Invitation to Bid for the above noted project. This

addendum will serve to advise all Bidders of the following changes to the subject Invitation for
Bid.

1. On the Instruction to Bidders, page 2 To Bid This Project, please add the following:

Bids may also be submitted electronically online via eVA using the Bidder’s established
eVA Supplier Account,

To learn how to submit an online bid in eVA please refer to the online supplier training
page at: hitps://eva.virginia.gov/supplier-training-materials.html. however the District
prefers that bids be delivered to us in the office of the Director of Maintenance,
Chesapeake Bay Bridge and Tunnel District, 32386 Lankford Highway, Cape

Charles, Virginia 23310, Attention: Mr. Timothy R. Holloway.

All other Invitation for Bid documents previously provided remain in effect. Bidders are required
to formally acknowledge the receipt of this and all other addenda on Page 2 of 5 of the Bid
Package, entitled Acknowledgement of Revisions, in the Instruction to Bidders, or their bid will
be considered incomplete.

Sincerely,
T e

Michael T Crist, P.E.
Deputy Executive Director, Infrastructure



